Dear Jin, ' 8/25/83

4 little of Freud shipped into the FBI's yosterdsy's letter to me about Yy
Bosenko requesty (they vefer to one only), wheve they say that veferrals con be
“aﬁmﬁm."ﬁm&m%ﬁwmﬁmﬁmmam%19‘??. and the
last I heard about this one was wore than five years sge, on May 17, 1978,
"timely" is hardly the word for it.

I enclose both letters.

They are so used to flallling classificatdon stamps they withheld as
SECRER (in 1978) what théy had disclosed in 1975 and I published that years

4nd there was not really anytldng properly classified in it.

- Moreover, Hart's testimony for the CIA befove HSCA should heve declassifiod
almont everything that was properly o ifled, as it relates to the JIK
assassination and/or its investigation and Nosenko's credibility,

Hosenko was made available to two Resders Dipgest authovs, Baroa for his book
EGB and Epstein for his Oswald book, legond.

I have no ides what prompted this letter at this time, But they must be doing

1 wonder 12 the initials ave thoue of NHartin ¥ood, who wes an FUIA supervisor
in 1978 and then was taken off my casen, I thought =t the time boacauvse of s

In the cvent you have forsetten, you crossexamined Weod in C.4. T5=-19%€
and, &3 I recall, we ostablished that his aflidavits were aimost never truthfuls;
he then swore in direct contradiction of S& Phillips in C.a. TBO?

high in the USSR delegation at the W, “Fodora." Bucaue this axpoows ordinarily
would have endangered "Fedorm," and ordinarily would have been very much agsinst
mmm.xwmatmmﬁmewmm frs YARGAEY §
porpose in letiing Epstein bave what should not have been di:closed,

I koo winder if this Nosenko business indicntes sume Z0th amdversacy
disclosures,

A F'WW Bout,



